Caldwell, Dwayne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Braun, Randy

Thursday, June 6, 2024 8:30 AM
Caldwell, Dwayne

RE: Silt complaint

| will send it on to rob beck and have him work with the locals.

Randy J. Braun CPESC, CPMSM
Section Chief Stormwater Programs
Office of Water Quality

100 North Senate Avenue, Room 1255
Indianapolis Indiana 46204

Phone: (317) 234-3980
RBraun@idem.IN.gov

Stormwater Program: http://www.in.gov/idem/stormwater

Indiana Stormwater Quality Manual: http://www.in.gov/idem/stormwater/2363.htm
Section 401 Water Quality Certification and State Regulated Wetlands

Program: http://www.in.gov/idem/wetlands
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From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 7:58 AM

To: Braun, Randy <RBRAUN@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Silt complaint

Good morning,

Is there anyone who would check on silt in a creek or is that the locals?

Take care,



Dwayne S. Caldwell

On Scene Coordinator Emergency Response

(317) 308-3036 ¢ dcaldwel@idem.IN.gov

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
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From: Walls, Adrian D (IDEM) <ADWalls@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:09 PM

To: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Spill Line

Hi Dwayne,

The following is info from the Spill Line. We spoke briefly yesterday on your way out.

Guy Markusfeld called regarding brown mud in a creek. Said whomever (Looter) is not using silt (?) He’sin
Westfield, IN and said the crossroad of the creek is at Oak Road and 171 Street ( also know as South St). His info
is below.

Guy Markusfeld

317-727-1536

Westfield, IN 46074

Hope that helps. | know it’s about as clear as mud...no pun intended. Chuckle! @

Sincerely,

Indiana Department of
Environmental Management

Adrian D. Walls
Administrative Assistant

¢ (317)308-3173 e adwalls@idem.IN.gov

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment
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Help us improve!
IDEM values your feedback



